
 

SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22, 2016 
5:00 p.m. Regular Session 

(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment 
of the Regular Session) 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special 
accommodations to attend a District meeting, please contact the District Clerk, Gigi 
Betta at ebetta@svh.com or 707.935.5004  at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 QC Minutes, 5.25.16 

 

Hirsch Action 

4. SOUND PHYSICIANS JOINT OPERATING COMMITTEE Verducci 
 

Inform 

5. PATIENT CARE SERVICES REPORT Kobe 
 

Inform 

6. POLICY & PROCEDURES 
 Lab Multiple Policies April 2016 
 Patient Safety and Grievance Policies May 2016 

Lovejoy Action 

7. QUALITY REPORT JUNE 2016 
 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Hirsch  

9. ADJOURN 
 

Hirsch  

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION 
 

Hirsch  

11.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

 CIHQ Patient Grievance Discussion 

  Medical Staff Credentialing & 
Peer Review Report 

 

Sebastian/ 
Lovejoy 

Action 
 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

mailto:ebetta@svh.com�


 
3. 
 

CONSENT 



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Members Present Members Present cont. Excused Public/Staff 
Jane Hirsch 
Michael Mainardi 
Ingrid Sheets 
Kelsey Woodward 
Susan Idell 
Joshua Rymer 

Brian Sebastian, M.D. 
(by phone) 
Howard Eisenstark 
Cathy Webber 

Carol Snyder 
 
 
 

Leslie Lovejoy 
Mark Kobe 
Gigi Betta 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

 The meeting was called to order at 5:00p.    
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  
 No public comment.  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action 
 QC Minutes, 04.27.16 

 
 MOTION by Idell to approve 

Consent and 2nd by Mainardi 
4. POLICY & PROCEDURES   
 Materials Management Multiple, April 2016 Lovejoy Action 

MOTION by Idell to approve 
Consent and 2nd by Mainardi 

5. QUALITY REPORT  Lovejoy 
 

 

• Quality & Resource Management Report, May 2016 
• Annual Review QA/PI Program 

May priorities included plan of correction for the 
CDPH survey, Hospital Quality Survey 
Participation and CALHEN oversight meeting. 
The Quality Dept. 2015 Performance Review 
included purpose, scope, availability, findings, 
assessments and infrastructure goals, reportable 
outcome measures and objectives for next 
performance period. 

Inform/Action  
MOTION by Mainardi to approve 
Annual Report and 2nd by Eisenstark. 
All in favor. 

  



2 

9. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch   
   

10. ADJOURN Hirsch  

   

11. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR SESSION Hirsch  

   

12. CLOSED SESSION  Action 

 Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155    Medical 
Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

 

13. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 
   

14.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 Meeting adjourned at 5:55pm  
 



 
4. 
 

SOUND PHYSICIANS 
JOINT OPERATING 

COMMITTEE 



Joint Operating Committee 

Sonoma Valley Hospital  

May 26, 2016 



2 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Agenda 

• Sound Physician Team 
• Dashboard Review 
• Volumes 
• Performance 
• CPOE 
• TCS 
 



3 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Sound Physician Team 

• Fully-Staffed 
• W-2s 

• Dennis Verducci, Chief 
• Matthew Gilmartin 
• David Streeter 
• James Horodyski – Started Feb 
• Xavier Perez – Started Feb 



4 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Dashboard  



5 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Dashboard  



6 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

9.9 

8.5 8.6 

7.1 
7.5 

8.9 8.6 
9.4 

7.4 

9.5 
9.9 

10.5 
10.9 

10.5 10.7 

9.8 
10.2 

11.0 

9.5 
8.7 

11.4 

9.2 9.0 
8.4 

9.7 

4.0 

5.0 

6.0 

7.0 

8.0 

9.0 

10.0 

11.0 

12.0 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1 

2014 2015 2016 

Avg 7am Census 

Volumes – 7am Census 

Started seeing 
SNF Patients 

Team has been seeing increases in volumes in 2015: 
• 2014 average volumes = 8.8 pts/day 
• 2015 average volumes = 9.9 pts/day 



8 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Performance - 2015 Quality Objectives 



9 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

Performance - 2016 Quality Objectives 



10 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

CPOE 



11 

SOUND PHYSICIANS CONFIDENTIAL. 

TCS   

• Nikki - Sound TCS NP working every Monday at Sonoma SNF 
• Rounding on SNF patients 
• Off loading workload from Sound physicians 
• Credentialing in process 
 



 
5. 
 

PATIENT CARE SERVICES 
REPORT 



Patient Care Services 
Annual Report 

 2016 





             
 
 
          AGENDA 
 
I.    Patient Care Services Education and         
  Certification  
II.   Patient Care Services Competency     
III.  Patient Experience of Care 
IV.  Patient Care Services Challenges 



EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION 



EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION 

 SVH RN Certification & Education 
2015-16 

 CERTIFICATION HIGHER EDUCATION 

Patient Care Service SVH Goal Undergraduate 
(Baccalaureate)  

Graduate 
(Masters) 

  Postgraduate 
       (PhD) 

Emergency  (CEN) (n=22) 0 1 3 (14%)     

ICU    (CCRN)  (n=17) 2 3 5 (31%) 1( (6%)   

The Birthplace (Lactation) (n=15) 1 2 10 (67%) 3 (19%)   

Med Surg  (MSRN) (n=18)   
(2 working toward MSRN cert; 1 working on BSN) 1 2 8  (44%) 1 (6%)   

Surgery (AORN, ASPAN)  (n=16) 0 1 10 (63%)     

SNF (Gerontology, Palliative care, Long-term care, 
Resident Assessment Coordinator)    (n=16)    
( 1 RN currently working on MSN) 11 12 8  (50%) 1 (7%) 1 (7%) 

  Case Management  (n=8) 3 4 1  (13%)   1 (13%) 

  Healing at Home  (n=17) 2 3 9 (50%) 2(11%)   

             42% of SVH RNs have a Baccalaureate Degree.     49% of SVH RNs have a Baccalaureate Degree or Higher 



 
 

COMPETENCY 
How do we know they are and what they need?  

 

= 

Mandated by Regulation or Policy High risk, high or low volume, problem prone 

Restraints Rhythm Recognition (Telemetry) 

Workplace Violence Med Admin & Electronic Health Record 

Safe Patient Lifting  (equipment) Pediatric Assessment 

Waived Testing Fetal Heart Monitoring 

EMTALA  Therapeutic Hypothermia 

Hyperthermia Central Lines, PICC, Ports, epidurals 

BCLS, ACLS, PALS, NRP 
Infection Control 

Crash C-Section, Mock Code Blue, Pink/Purple drills 

Blood Transfusion Sterile Fields 

Elder Abuse Moderate Sedation 

HIPAA Wound Care 

Developmentally Appropriate Care Patient education 



COMPETENCY 
What else?  

 

•Annual needs assessment by staff  
•Identified Quality issues    
•New regulatory requirements   
•New equipment/technology   
•Evidence-based practice changes  
•Public reporting agency requirements 

     



COMPETENCY 
SKILLS LAB 2015 

Competency Assessment 
Criteria 

1. AED (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, OR, Birthplace, UR, Ind. Med, Wound, Nsg Admin) 

Observer Signature: _________________________________ Date: __________ 

Transcutaneous Pacing/Defib/Synch Cardioversion (ED. ICU, PACU Nsg. Admin)  

Observer Signature: _________________________________ Date: __________ 

P   F 

2. Pediatric Code Blue (ED, ICU, M/S, SCU, OR, Birthplace, Nsg. Admin) 

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: _________ 
P   F 

3. Restraints (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, Birthplace, UR, Wound, Nsg. Admin)     

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: _________      
P   F 

4. IV Admixture (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, OR, Birthplace, Nsg. Admin)  

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: ________      
P   F 

5.PICC/PORT-Access/Flush (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, Birthplace, Nsg. Admin)  

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: _________       
P   F 

6. Wound Care  (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, Birthplace)  

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: _________     
P   F 

7. Constavac (ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, OR, Nsg. Admin) 

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: _________     P   F 

8. Accu-Chek (ED, ICU, SNF, M/S, SCU, OR, Birthplace, Nsg. Admin)  

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: ________      P   F 

9. Neonatal Mock Code (Birthplace, Nsg. Admin)  

Observer Signature: __________________________________  Date: ________      
  P   F 

   

= 



COMPETENCY 



Experience of Care 

Reformatted 
call back form 



Experience of Care 

PERCENTAGES LISTED HERE ARE ACTUALLY MEAN SCORES. 
SONOMA VALLEY’S 12 MONTH ROLLING MEAN SCORE = 78.9% (NRC Data: Jul 2014) 

12 MONTH ROLLING MEAN SCORE = 69.5% (NRC Data March 2016)  



Experience of Care 



Experience of Care 



Experience of Care 



Experience of Care 

Patient Experience is everyone’s 
responsibility in an organization, from the 
moment a patient, family member or visitor 
enters the building.   Every contact, every 
encounter has the potential to greatly 
influence that person’s perception of us and 
ultimately, the outcomes of our survey 
responses.  Patient Satisfaction is not a 
nursing initiative: it belongs to everyone 
working at SVH as a unified team. 



What’s the Plan? 
STAY CALM AND FOCUSED 

 
 
                                                                ACTIONS: 
•Perform AIDET competency all staff; clinical and non-clinical 
•Validate White Board utilization;  nursing and ancillary staff 
•Follow-up phone calls (Questioning relating to CAPHS dimensions) 
•Hourly Rounding by clinical staff 
•Daily Rounding by Clinical Dept management;  validation of staff performing #1-4 
 and rounding on patients using open-ended questions targeting low scoring 
 dimensions 
 

•Rounding by all Ancillary management:  Scheduled 1-2 days/week.  
•Validation rounding by CNO and Ancillary Lead  
•Daily multi-disciplinary rounds with Patient Experience daily agenda item (CNO) 
•Rounding by OR team 2 days/week on postoperative patients 
•Daily rounding by Nursing Supervisors 
•Efforts to increase survey response rate:  posters in patient rooms reminding   
 patients/families of surveys (add ICU and ED).    Include reminders to 
 patients/families during rounding 
 

•Include 1-2 patient/family advisors as members of Patient Care Experience Team 
•Patient Care Experience team members will conduct random AIDET validations on 
 all SVH staff 
  

 



Patient Care Service Challenges 

1. Staffing/recruitment 
 

• Turnover; train and transfer, core staffing 
• Salary; hard to hire, hard to retain 

 
2. Electronic Health Record 

 
•  Software user-friendly/intuitive 
•  Connectivity 
•  Med reconciliation 
•  Verbal Order entry 

   
 



Patient Care Service Challenges 

 
 3. Physician/Staff Collaboration 

 
•  3-15% rate ‘unfavorable to neutral’ on Staff 

 Satisfaction Survey 2016 
 
4. Pt. Satisfaction Survey Returns       
 
•   March 2015-March 2016 response rate      

 31%  (~21/month) 
•   Problem is monthly ‘n’ is 9-20.  30 is   

 statistically valid 

 



Questions? 



 
6. 
 

POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES 





























 
7. 
 

QUALITY REPORT JUNE 
2016 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          06/22/16 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
June Priorities: 
        1.  Plan of correction for the CDPH survey 
        2.  PRIME Grant 
        3.  Attendance at CIHQ Annual Regulatory and Accreditation Conference 
         
 
1. 
     The following table consists of the Plans of Correction for the cited deficiencies from our CDPH 
Licensing Survey in April. The plans were accepted by CDPH. 

Plan of Correction for the CDPH survey 

       
Deficiency Action Plan Monitoring Responsible 

Leader 

Lack of protective 
shielding when using 
mini-C Arm 

1. Memo regarding 
immediate use of 
protective shielding with 
attestation by nursing and 
medical staff 

1. Monitoring of 100% of 
procedures requiring the use of 
the mini C-Arm, for  2 weeks for 
compliance with protective 
shielding. 

2. If above is 100%, then radon 
audits of 50% of all procedures 

For compliance. If 100% then 
retire 

A. Sendaydiego 

Use of the Scope 
Buddy did not follow 
Manufacturer’s 
recommendations for 
storage between uses. 

1. Revised policy to 
include manufacturer’s 
recommendation for 
storage between uses. 

2. Copy of the policy was 
provided to staff and re-
education was completed 
with a signed attestation 
to the change in practice. 

1. Direct observation audits to 
ensure compliance with storage 
procedure weekly for one month 
to ensure 100% compliance. 

2. Random inspections to 
maintain 100% compliance 
monthly for three months. If 
100% retire. 

A. Sendaydiego 



3. Manufacturer rep will 
provide additional in-
service at the June staff 
meeting to reinforce. 

Improper discarding 
of medication into 
sharps container 
rather than 
pharmaceutical waste. 

1. Staff were provided 
with Pharmaceutical 
waste policy with re-
education and a signed 
attestation was obtained. 

2. Leaders of all nursing 
units will address the 
deficiency in their staff 
meeting and reinforce the 
proper procedure for the 
disposal of pharmaceutical 
waste. 

1. Nursing leaders will conduct  
30 direct observations of 
medication administration 
including the disposal of 
medications in the proper 
manner. The threshold is set for 
95% over a period of three 
months. 

2. Once compliance has been met, 
the nursing leaders will conduct 
15 direct observations over 90 
additional days to ensure 
compliance is at or above 95%. 
Then retire. 

M. Kobe 

Improper storage of IV 
fluid in warmer 

1. Memo sent to staff to 
remind them that IV fluids 
in the warmer must retain 
their overwrap.  

2. Re-education through 
review of policy with 
attestation to be followed 
by reinforcement at June 
staff meeting. 

3. Post laminated 
reminder tool on all 
warmers in the OR and 
SCU. 

1. Daily inspection by staff to 
ensure that overwrap remains 
intact while IV fluids are stored in 
the warmers. Audits will be 
completed weekly for one month 
until 100% compliance is reached. 
Random audits will be conducted 
for three month to insure 
compliance is hardwired. 

A. Sendaydiego 

Lack of appropriate 
labeling  of expiration 
or end of use date on 
an IV compounded of 
Potassium Phosphate 

1. Re-education of 
pharmacy staff as to 
proper method of labeling 
via memo with attestation 
of understanding. 

1. Review of 100% of potassium 
phosphate compounded IVs to 
ensure that there is an expiration 
and end of use date on the label 
until 10 observations indicate 
100% compliance. 

C. Kutza 

Found a Cervidil dose 
to be expired upon 
inspection. 

1.Removed Cervidil from 
storage area. 

2.  Re-education of 
pharmacy staff as to 

1. Weekly audits of storage to 
ensure that no expired product is 
present. Monitoring will be 
considered complete once 100% 
compliance is observed for 4 

C. Kutza 



compliance with the 
statute via memo with 
attestation of 
understanding. 

consecutive weeks. 

Found delinquent 
malpractice certificate 
of insurance during 
medical staff 
document review 

1. Immediate request for 
malpractice certificate, 
obtained and filed. 

2. Medical Staff 
Coordinator will run 
reports every three weeks 
to identify upcoming 
expirations and to obtain 
and file updates in a timely 
manner. 

1. Every three week audits of all 
expirations dates for malpractice 
insurance will be completed. 
100% of all certificates that are to 
expire will be obtained prior to 
the expiration date on the current 
certificate. 

L. Lovejoy 

Lack of compliance 
with  

1. Handwashing post 
surgical glove removal 

2. Disposal of surgical 
masks 

1. Staff education  was 
conducted by the Infection 
Control Practitioner on 
proper handwashing after 
proper removal of gloves 
in the May staff meeting. 

2. Updated the current 
policy to include that 
surgical masks are 
changed after each 
surgery and that they are 
discarded after leaving the 
OR or the SCU. 

3. Staff will be provided a 
copy of the revised policy 
and compliance 
documented through 
attestation. 

4. All of the above will be 
reinforced at the June staff 
meeting. 

1. Direct observation and audits 
using a question and answer 
format to test knowledge and 
learning will be conducted weekly 
for one month to ensure 100% 
compliance with policies and 
procedures regarding proper 
handwashing and disposal of 
gloves. Once 100% compliance 
has been reached, random audits 
will be conducted for another 
month to maintain improvement. 

A. Sendaydiego 

Lack of awareness of  
staff regarding the 
dwell and contact 
times of disinfectants 
used to kill bacteria 
and viruses. 

1. Provided staff with a 
spreadsheet tool that 
addresses dwell/contact 
time for all disinfectants 
used in the OR. Reviewed 
in staff meeting. 

1. Direct observation and audits 
using a question and answer 
format to test knowledge and 
learning will be conducted weekly 
for one month to ensure 100% 
compliance with policies and 
procedures regarding contact 

A. Sendaydiego 



 times for disinfectants. Once 
100% compliance has been 
reached, random audits will be 
conducted for another month to 
maintain improvement. 

Motion activated 
paper towel 
dispensers were 
allowing paper towels 
to drape on counter or 
on sink. 

1. Engineering adjusted 
the motion activated 
dispensers to prevent 
contact with surfaces. 

1. Monitored by the regularly 
scheduled Safety Rounds in each 
unti for a period of one year to 
ensure that the setting has not 
been changed. 

K. Drummond 

Lack of CDPH 
notification of pre-
planning phase of 
construction in lobby. 

1. All plans at the time of 
of OSHPD permitting and 
completion of the ICRA 
will be communicated to 
CDPH prior to the start of 
any construction. The 
policy and procedure has 
been updated to reflect the 
early notification of CDPH. 

2. The Facilities Director 
and the Chief Quality 
Officer will communicate 
monthly regarding 
anticipated projects, their 
status and a letter will be 
sent to CDPH notifying 
them of the project. 

1. 100% audits of all construction 
projects to include notification of 
CDPH.  

K. Drummond/L. 
Lovejoy 

Failure to include a 
multidisciplinary 
approach for review of 
all medication errors: 
Pharmacy, Nursing 
Medical Staff and 
Quality. 

1. Updated the Midas 
medication error system 
to require the 
incorporation of a 
documented analysis of all 
medication errors by a 
pharmacist, nurse, 
administrator, and 
physician before 
completion of the report. 

1. Medication error reports will 
be monitored on a weekly basis 
until analysis by the four 
disciplines achieves 100% for 12 
consecutive weeks. 

C. Kutza 

 

2. 
       The State Department of Health Services reviewed and approved our PRIME grant that will 
focus on a five year project to improve care transitions from the acute setting to the community and 

Prime Grant Completion and Final Decision 



from the ED visit into the community. I have attached a power point that outlines the project goals 
and the metrics required to ensure success. 
 
        
   3.  
            I attended this annual conference the first full week in June. It was very comprehensive. 
Topics for further exploration and improvement as we move to our triennial survey the first half of 
2017 include: compounding of medications in pharmacy; changes to alcohol gel dispenser sizes due 
to new ADA guidelines; new life safety regulations; the addition of prevalence audits; and changes 
in the radiology department and nuclear medicine standards. 

CIHQ Annual Regulatory and Accreditation Conference 

 
Topic for discussion this meeting: 

• Hospitalist Services Presentation:  Drs Cohen & Verducci 
• Patient Care Services Report: Mark Kobe 
• Prime Grant 

 

 
 





 Prior to Affordable Care Act; hospitals were not 
accountable for the health and well-being of patients 
upon discharge from the Acute side or the Emergency 
side of patient care. 

 
 With the ACA came the idea that hospital quality 

includes post discharge outcomes and the first 
measure of quality was the number of patients that 
came back and were readmitted within 30 days. 



 With the emergence of the population health 
movement and the push to reduce hospital stays and 
utilization in general, hospitals can not longer afford to 
take the short view of patient care. 

 
 The future of healthcare involves both the provision of 

care in the hospital but also the coordination of care 
once the patient leaves our setting. 



 Hospitals become stewards of the life long journey of 
health and well-being for their community members 
and through innovation and collaboration, become 
partially responsible for the health of the community 
they serve.   

 Since this is a new concept hospitals are receiving 
funding, through grants for innovative ways to make 
the transition to population health as a strategic goal. 

 



 Funded by CMS and administered by CDPH; grants to 
tertiary care, county and district hospitals to fund 
innovation and evidence based strategies for 
healthcare delivery. 

 
 Funded over 5 years to transform an aspect of care 

delivery. 
 
 Focus of SVH grant: Improving Care Transitions 
 
 Expectation: transform healthcare through innovation, 

must be stretch 
 



 
 Inpatient to next provider: managing patients for at 

least 30 days to reduce the likelihood of readmissions 
 

 ED patient to next provider: manage at risk patients 
with the primary care provider to reduce ED utilization 



Opportunity to improve: 
 

      1. Handoffs between providers; 
 
      2. Manage transition over a 45 day period  
           post hospitalization; 
 
       3. Improve medication reconciliation on  
           admission, at discharge and within 30  
           days post discharge; 
 



Opportunity to: 
 
      4. Develop a community health coaching  
           role; 
 
       5. Improve the patient experience during 
            transitions of care; and 
 
        6. Build network of community support  
             agencies. 
 



Medi-Cal patients are primary, ages 18-65+ 
 
Will also include Medicare patients as our 

census is low and it makes sense 
 
Departments: IP, ED, Skilled Nursing and 

Healing at Home 



Multidisciplinary Steering Committee for 
oversight 

      Current Members: Drs Robert Cohen & Ellen Barnett, 
Chris Kutza, Steven Lewis, Allison Evanson, Peggy 
Zuniga, Barbara Lee, Alison Kelly (Community Health 
Coach); Kathryn Crouch ad hoc (Ceres Project) 

 
     Needed: SVH Community Case Manager, community 

member, SCCHC rep, La Luz rep and sub committee 
project participants. Meritage ad hoc?. 

 



Revise and improve the discharge 
process: 

     1. Improve med rec and discharge instructions 
      2. Provide a transfer record to patient and next 

provider at time of discharge 
        3. Follow up phone calls within 48 hours of 

discharge to review discharge instructions, confirm 
med pick up and prepare for follow up appointment 
with PCP. 

 
 



  4. Follow up phone calls and/or home visit by 
Community Health Coach and/or CM/Social Worker 
every 7 days through 45 days post discharge with 
interface to PCP as needed. 

 
 5. Build a cadre of volunteer Community Health 

Coaches. Collaborate with colleges, schools and 
community organizations to develop roles, map 
workflows, develop core competencies and training. 
 



 Initially by achieving infrastructure goals that are due 
to be completed and implemented by June 30, 2017 

    Infrastructure goals: 
         Expand Case Management Into ED/Community 
          Build Midas Community Case Management module 
             for tracking and data management 
          Build ability to track and document medication  
             reconciliation within 30 days of discharge 
          Build transitional record with all elements 
          Integration of Community Health Coaches into 
           program 
 

 



Pay For Performance begins last half of 2017 
    Metrics:  
       Medication Reconciliation and completed discharge 
          instructions at time of discharge; 
        Medication reconciliation within 30 days of  
           discharge; 
        Patient leaves with a transition record and the  
           transition record is provided to the PCP; 
          



      Performance on the three Care Transitions  
        questions from HCAHPS; 
 
       30 day all cause readmission rate; and  
 
       ED Utilization Rate. 

 
   The metrics above are all defined by the grant. We may 

want to add some metrics for our own program 
performance improvement as continuous 
improvement is a big piece of this project. 



 Grant money is allocated in the following manner and 
is dependent on completion of project reports for the 
first year and a half and then on pay for performance 
metric reporting. 

 Year 1: 1,500,000.00 
 Year 2: 1,500,000.00 
 Year 3: 1,500,000.00 
 Year 4: 1,350,000.00 
 Year 5: 1,147,500.00 

 Total:   6,997, 500.00 


	3
	3 QC MINUTES 5.25.16
	4
	4 Verducci JOC PPT
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Sound Physician Team
	Dashboard 
	Dashboard 
	Volumes – 7am Census
	Slide Number 7
	Performance - 2015 Quality Objectives
	Performance - 2016 Quality Objectives
	CPOE
	TCS 	

	5
	5 Kobe QC Nursing Presentation
	Patient Care Services�Annual Report� 2016
	Slide Number 2
	            ���          AGENDA��I.    Patient Care Services Education and   	     	 Certification �II.   Patient Care Services Competency    �III.  Patient Experience of Care�IV.  Patient Care Services Challenges
	EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION
	EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATION
	�������COMPETENCY�How do we know they are and what they need? �
	COMPETENCY�What else? �
	COMPETENCY�SKILLS LAB 2015
	COMPETENCY
	Experience of Care
	Experience of Care
	Experience of Care
	Experience of Care
	Experience of Care
	Experience of Care
	What’s the Plan?
	Patient Care Service Challenges
	Patient Care Service Challenges
	Questions?

	6
	6 a Lab Multiple Apr 2016
	6 b Kobe Multiple May 2016
	7
	7 a LL QC Report June
	7 b Lovejoy Prime Grant Ed PPT
	PRIME GRANT: Improving Care Transitions
	Historical context
	Historical Context
	Historical context
	What is the Prime Grant?
	Dual focus
	Why Care Transitions?
	Why Care Transitions?
	Grant Population?
	How?
	What are we going to do?
	What are we going to do?
	How do we measure success?
	How do we measure success?
	How do we measure success?
	Funding


